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Stogner, Michael

Brooks, David K

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2002 9:16 AM

To: Stogner, Michael

Subject: FW:. List as of 4-1-02 - Case No. 12833
Mike: /12 ' 474

This is ancther one of the post hearing status reports | have received from the Artesia office re Case No. 12833.
am entering these on a spreadsheet as | receive them. When 1 get a proposed order prepared, | will have the
spreadshee checked by the District, and furnish you a copy with my proposed order. In other words, you need
not be duplicating effort by attempting to keep a separate tally of these updates, unless, of course, you want to.

DB

From: Barton, Van

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2002 10:33 AM
To: Brooks, David K

Cc: Gum, Tim

Subject: List as of 4-1-02

API #
30-015-23663

30-015-26785

30-015-22749
30-015-23696

30-015-10860
30-015-02633
30-005-10170

30-015-26158
30-015-26166
30-015-26082
30-015-25740
30-015-04636
30-015-30673
30-015-30808
30-015-24452
30-015-30674
30-015-04639
30-015-04632
30-015-01433

5/14/2002

Wells 1o be deleted from the hearing list as of 4-1-02

Well Name and Number

Operator ULSTR

BALDRIDGE FEDERAL COM #002 E G L. RESOURCES INC B-14-24S-24E

MABEL HALE FEDERAL #007

BASS 10 FEDERAL #002
MALAGA C #001

PAUL TERRY ET AL GAS COM

TEXACO STATE #002
FEDERAL #001

GREAT WESTERN F-11-19S-30E

BASS ENTERPRISES  K-10-22S-28E
PERMIAN RESOURCES E-36-23S-28E

KC RESOURCES INC  H-15-18S-26E
KERSEY & CO J-07-18S-28E
ME W ENTERPRISES N-33-06S-26E

Wells to delete as of 4-10-02

TAMANO (BSSC) UNIT #202
TAMANO (BSSC) UNIT #805
TAMANO (BSSC) UNIT #201
TAMANO (BSSC) UNIT #902
LEBOW FEDERAL #008

OXY YATES 22 FEDERAL #006
OXY YATES 27 FEDERAL #010
LIGHTFOOT #001

OXY YATES 22 FEDERAL #005
LEBOW FEDERAL #011
LEBOW FEDERAL #004
BROOKS #017

BROTHERS PROD CO 1 I-11-18S-31E
BROTHERS PROD CO T A-11-18S-31E
BROTHERS PROD CO I P-11-18S-31E
BROTHERS PROD CO I H-11-18S-31E
E G L RESOURCES INC J-25-19S-30E
E G L RESOURCES INC H-22-20S-28E
E G L RESOURCES INC D-27-20S-28E
POGO PRODUCING CO J-14-24S-28E
E G L RESOURCES INC J-22-20S-28E
E G L RESOURCES INC 0-25-19S-30E
E G L RESOURCES INC H-25-19S-30E
JDRLTD F-19-17S-28E
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30-015-01427 BROOKS #011 JDRLTD B-19-17S-28E
Update on Hearing wells as of 4-26-02

30-015-02721 HIGH LONESOME PENROSE VINTAGE DRILLING  J.15-168-29F
30-015-25057 MCCLAY FEDERAL #002 C ELARUE & BM M-34-18S-30F
30-015-22142 ALSCOTT FEDERAL #002 SOUTHWEST 0-30-18S-29E

5/14/2002
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Stogner, Michael

From: Brooks, David K
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2002 9:02 AM

To: Stogner, Michael
Subject: FW: List as of 5-9-02 - Case No. 128&2 Update
FYi

14

From: Barton, Van

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2002 2:45 PM
To: Brooks, David K

Cc: Gum, Tim

Subject: List as of 5-9-02

Wells to delete as of 5-9-02

30-015-21095 POKER LAKE #042 BASS ENTERPRISES  G-10-25S-30E
30-015-25260 HAY HOLLOW 25 STATE #001 ~ BC DEVELOPMENT,  G-25-25S-27EF

30-015-22223 HOPEFUL FEDERAL #001 BASS ENTERPRISES  3.30-21S-29E

5/13/2002



